Sequoia 4-H Monthly Meeting Minutes

November 14, 2018

The November 14, 2018 meeting of Sequoia 4-H was called to order at 7:11 pm at the YAL Center by President Bailey Glashan. The Sergeant at Arms presented the flags. Owen Ashley led the Pledge of Allegiance and Savannah Ashley led the 4-H Pledge. Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

The review of the meeting minutes was done by Secretary Caroline Hampton. The motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Shayla Whiton, and seconded by Peter Sittenauer and passed unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was given by Treasurer Michael Sittenauer. The opening balance was \$3,448.31, income was \$969.00 and expenses were \$1,033.97. The closing balance was \$3,383.34. The motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Savannah Ashley and seconded by Loomis Glashan and passed unanimously.

CCC Report: Fashion Review is coming soon on April 6 and that the workshop is on January 11 from 6-8pm. Presentation Day is February 2 with entries due by January 11. Sign up soon! Our Chickenque representative is John Glashan.

Officer Reports: Healthy Living Officer Savannah Ashley asked us all to try and go one whole week without eating any junk food! Our Community Service Officer Loomis Glashan told the club about the Christmas Caroling that we are going to be doing next month!

Program: Members were recognized with year pins, stripes and other awards based upon turning in record books. Volunteer Leaders were recognized for the contribution they make to our club and program.

The program was playing a Harry Potter game because that was our theme, and at the end we all got golden snitches!

Old Business:

- Registration Needs to be complete by the end of November. Most members and leaders are complete.
- Committees Bailey Glashan added more members to round out some of our committees.
- Remind App A lesson on how to sign up and use the Remind App was given and more members/parents signed up
- **Plant Night** A success with over \$100 raised by the food booth. A total of how much was raised will be determined in a month or so.
- Wreath Sales Wreaths are due the week of Thanksgiving and a small additional order has been made for wreaths and reindeer. If you need more contact Kelly.

Please pick up orders when you are notified and get them to your purchasers quickly!

New Business:

- Achievement Night Achievement Night was super fun! Those that attended reported on their awards and the event.
- Photography Project The photography project starts in December. See Caroline Hampton if you have questions.
- **Presentation Day** This event is February 2 and applications are due January 11. Bailey Glashan and Michael Sittenauer talked about the types of presentations members can do. Sign ups will be online.
- Fashion Revue This event is in April with a workshop in January. Sign ups will be online.

Announcements: No meeting in December for our holiday party on December 15. Don't forget to check your mailbox!

Following a Harry Potter themed game a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Michael Sittenauer and passed by vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:17pm.

Submitted by,

Caroline Hampton Secretary